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AGENDA ITEM o
é
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

Workshop x Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

h Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s): BENJAMIN RODRIGUEZ IIl, SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER

Briefly describe the action required.

THE BOARD WILL FOLLOW-UP AND DISCUSS THE EVALUATION AND DUTIES OF THE
SUPERINTENDENT. (TGC 551.074)

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




P FacLE Pass INDEPENDENT SCcHOOL DISTRICT

HHasked 7 Cesellence
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Eagle Pass ISD Superintendent of Schools
cc Mr. Ignacio J. Saucedo, Eagle Pass ISD Board President
FROM: Mr. Benjamin Rodriguez Ill, Eagle Pass ISD Board Member W
DATE: November 22, 2013
SUBJECT: Agenda Item for the December 2013, Regular Board Meeting

| would like to request the following agenda item added to the December 10, 2013, Regular Board Meeting:

¢ CLOSED SESSION: THE BOARD WILL FOLLOW-UP AND DISCUSS THE EVALUATION AND DUTIES OF
THE SUPERINTENDENT. (TGC 551.074)

¢ OPEN SESSION: CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON THE SUPERINTENDENT'S EVALUATION AND
DUTIES.
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